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safety certification mark also indicates 
that the product will be compliant with 
the CPSC mandatory requirements for 
household refrigerators. 

C. Statement of Enforcement Policy 

The Commission is exercising the 
following enforcement discretion: 
Effective August 2, 2019, the 
Commission will not pursue compliance 
or enforcement actions against 
manufacturers, importers or private 
labelers of household refrigerators for 
failure to issue, provide, or make 
available to the Commission a GCC, as 
required by 15 U.S.C. 2063(a)(1), 
provided that the product bears an 
appropriate safety certification mark 
indicating compliance with UL 
Standard 60335–2–24. Household 
refrigerators must still comply with all 
requirements under the RSA and 16 
CFR part 1750. Failure to comply with 
the RSA and 16 CFR part 1750 will still 
subject the products to enforcement 
action. 

This statement of policy, and the 
enforcement discretion described here, 
is limited to certificates required for the 
RSA and 16 CFR part 1750. If a 
household refrigerator does not bear an 
appropriate safety mark indicating 
compliance with UL Standard 60335–2– 
24, none of this policy, the enforcement 
discretion described in this policy, nor 
the implications of such enforcement 
discretion shall apply. Any 
misrepresentation or omission regarding 
a household refrigerator bearing a safety 
mark indicating compliance with UL 
Standard 60335–2–24 could subject the 
firm to compliance or enforcement 
action and potential civil and/or 
criminal penalties. Should the 
Commission become aware of unsafe 
products entering the market as a result 
of this statement of policy, it reserves 
the right to withdraw the policy 
prospectively with no less than 90 days’ 
notice. This policy is not a binding rule 
and does not change any person’s right, 
duties, or obligations under any statutes 
administered by the CPSC. 

Alberta E. Mills, 
Secretary, Consumer Product Safety 
Commission. 
[FR Doc. 2019–16517 Filed 8–1–19; 8:45 am] 
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[TD 9864] 

RIN 1545–BO89 

Contributions in Exchange for State or 
Local Tax Credits; Correction 

AGENCY: Internal Revenue Service (IRS), 
Treasury. 

ACTION: Final regulations; correction. 

SUMMARY: This document contains a 
correction to final regulations under 
section 170 of the Internal Revenue 
Code (TD 9864) that were published in 
the Federal Register on Thursday, June 
13, 2019. 

DATES:
Effective date: These regulations are 

effective August 12, 2019. 
Applicability date: June 13, 2019. 

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Mon 
L. Lam or Richard C. Gano IV at (202) 
317–4059 (not a toll-free number). 

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: 

Background 

The final regulations (TD 9864) that 
are the subject of this correction are 
issued under section 170 of the Internal 
Revenue Code. 

Need for Correction 

As published, June 13, 2019 (84 FR 
27513) the final regulations (TD 9864), 
contain an error that need to be 
corrected. 

Correction to Publication 

Accordingly, the final regulations (TD 
9864), that are the subject of FR Doc. 
2019–12418, are corrected as follows: 

On page 27514, in the third column, 
in the first full paragraph, in the 
nineteenth line ‘‘2019–27 I.R.B.,’’ is 
corrected to read ‘‘2019–27 I.R.B. 57,’’. 

Martin V. Franks, 
Chief, Publications and Regulations Branch, 
Legal Processing Division, Associate Chief 
Counsel (Procedure and Administration). 
[FR Doc. 2019–16496 Filed 8–1–19; 8:45 am] 
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32 CFR Part 727 

[Docket ID: USN–2019–HA–0008] 

RIN 0703–AB08 

Legal Assistance 

AGENCY: Department of the Navy, 
Department of Defense. 
ACTION: Final rule. 

SUMMARY: This final rule removes 
Department of the Navy (DON) 
regulations concerning Legal Assistance. 
Removal is appropriate because the 
regulation does not affect how the 
public engages the DON regarding legal 
assistance and does not place 
obligations on the public. The Judge 
Advocate General (JAG) of the Navy and 
the Staff Judge Advocate (SJA) to the 
Commandant of the United States 
Marine Corps issue internal instructions 
that establish administration of the DON 
legal assistance programs within the 
parameters established by many 
controlling statutes. These internal 
instructions do not require publication 
in the Code of Federal Regulations. 
DATES: This rule is effective on August 
2, 2019. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: LT 
John M. Schwietz at 202–685–4641. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: This rule, 
last updated on April 16, 2004 (69 FR 
20541), provides internal guidelines for 
the operation of the legal assistance 
program. Current internal guidelines are 
published in JAG Instruction 5801.2B, 
‘‘Navy Legal Assistance Program’’ 
(available at http://www.jag.navy.mil/ 
library/instructions/5801_2b.pdf). 

It has been determined that 
publication of this CFR part removal for 
public comment is impracticable, 
unnecessary, and contrary to public 
interest since it is based on removing 
internal procedures. Additionally, the 
ultimate statutory authority governing 
the delivery of military legal assistance 
services remains in effect at 10 U.S.C. 
1044. 

This rule is not significant under 
Executive Order (E.O.) 12866, 
‘‘Regulatory Planning and Review.’’ 
Therefore, E.O. 13771, ‘‘Reducing 
Regulation and Controlling Regulatory 
Costs’’ does not apply. 

List of Subjects in 32 CFR Part 727 

Legal Services, Military Law, Military 
Personnel. 
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